

Minutes from the Meeting May 7th 2019 7.30 PM CFS Meeting Room

Welcome: By Adrian Nourse:

Present: A. Nourse: P & R Richardson. D. & J Williams. D. Newhouse. S. Selth. S. Taylor. K. Klem. D. Gibbs. J. Wurst. A. Wurst. K. Schwarz. J. Goodfellow.

Apologies: Pastor Leon. R & M Highet. D. Miller. Mayor Thomas.

Minutes from previous meeting.

Were accepted as presented: Mvd D. Willimas Sec D. Gibbs. Crd.

No business Arising:

Finance Reports: Distributed as reconciled for each sub committee and the Peak Body: Mvd R. Richardson that reports be accepted

Sec S. Davidson. Crd.

Correspondence:

(1) Council Lease Agreement:

A draft for the lease of the RSL block, to be checked and returned to Council

(2) Wind farm grant: Notification that Peak Body has received \$4000-00 for the block to purchase trees, plants, and fencing to go around the old machines.

Op Shop also received a grant of \$300 for new clothes racks.

TOWN BLOCK REDEVELOPMENT:

- Surveyor: done on the Farm Supplies Boundaries and the total of the IGA and RSL blocks: Total Cost. \$1244.00
- Fencing is to be done by Pinks Fencing in Clare.
- Mvd S. Selth that Peak Body pay 1/2 the account \$ \$622.00 Sec S. Taylor. Crd
- Earth Works: Shaun will start on 20^{th May}
- Water Supply- spoken to Kim and mentioned that we will not go ahead with the drinking fountain, but will need pop up sprinklers for the lawn area and garden.
- Shelter Shed:- Mvd. William: Sec S. Selth. Crd. That we accept the quote from IKC of \$7700-00 for the block and one for the Cemetery at the same cost of \$7700-00
- Lawn and Garden, need to meet at the block when earth works are done to mark out where we want garden and lawn and the Sculpture.
- Horse and Dog Sculptures Op Shop ordered and have paid the deposit to Ty Manning for the Sculptures.
- Garden Seats CWA are happy to donate funds to purchase a table and chairs that can be put on the block.

Lions Club project: Kelvin Schwarz and Jim Goodfellow reported on their project for the block.

As a Service club – trying to handle it quickly as possible – Historical Society are helping put together some of the history of significant families from the town – not every family in the Hub of the Wheel book are Significant families. David Gibbs will help with naming people from 1870 may have come from the electrical roll. Family names, for the history wall.

Primary School – are looking to do mosaic pavers, and council are giving us some bigger plain cement pavers, but have not arrived yet, but we will let the school know as soon as they do and arrange for some to go to the school, so the children can start on this project.

RSL: We hope that we can build a memorial wall, from the stone saved from the RSL building, and a small memorial garden be established on the corner of the RSL site.

General Store – built 1869 Joshua Carr builder. Bee Hill - Eudunda Farmers - IGA - History sign/Story, important to have some details and photos of this somewhere on the block, maybe in the shelter shed. (options to be explored)

Reports:

- Op Shop up and down Really up cycle on the last weekend for the garage sale CWA good. Put bin away to avoid receiving every ones left overs from the Garage Sale.
- Rec Ground no permanent caravans in the park now and will monitor that very closely.. Park looks good busy Easter. Cabin being used regularly.

Up grading for LED light – high bay LED lights in pavilion –gym opening soon – will be an open day – Hill for cricket – all good comments – repeat customers to the Tourist park.

- Signage for the park may need to be moved signs with the distance down the street. Lighting in the craft room, is in need of upgrade. Toilet cleaners hired by Council are not doing the job properly, our cleaner is doing the job much more satisfactorily – mention to Council.
- Winkler Park nothing much happening.
- Institute salt damp 75 % done and will come back in 12 months and chip off.
- Garden Group No report.
- Historical Society. Museum has received one offer on school less than wanted did not go ahead.
- Main room mainly done at the museum
 Good day on Sunday at the market. Next year will be involved in History month, unable to this year because of developing things.
 Main project, chair leg and occasional table legs being used to raise the show cabinets -
- Hub No report.

General Business:

Anzac Day. Successful about 100 people there. School children involved and the two teachers. Maybe a shorter homily and guest speakers.

Traffic signs worked well.

Thanks for morning tea.

PA system worked well with the Generator -

Monument needs some restoration. Make contact with Mike Johnson to see if there would be any grants available to fix the bayonet and to have the lettering re done.

Town Garage Sale 5th May Started with 18 and ended up with 25 stalls. Sold 70 -80 maps

Thanks to David Williams for his effort and to Heather Ritter who was very good with advertising it.

Mayor rang Adrian – announcement made about drought funding – another drought funding program – for farmers – Wayne suggested, some may not wish to take the money – through the Salvo's not means tested – up to farmer.

History Walk pamphlet - needs numbers put on - Catherine and Rosie will work on it.

Cemetery Shelter Shed - We will order and place it in the most suitable position at the Cemetery, Adrian and Peter Richardson to look at the plans and site.

Working with Council – try to get some kind of bus for shopping – maybe to Clare - Canvas the community as to what they would like. Include in the next Newsletter. (july)

Check on newsletter – from council and the on line food handling course.

Geoff Brock – at the bowling club for 1 ½ hours today, available to talk with the community members.

Check: Caravan park notice in information bay.

Meeting closed: 9 pm

Next Meeting : June 4th 7.30 PM